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Brown, Samuel

Subject: FW: Dr. Hawley meeting w/Dan Bailey & Veronica Duran re: No 13 & No. 15 (ISE &
Professional Learning for Cultures of Civility and Discipline Professional Learning Plan

Location: Grey Room

Start: Mon 5/6/2019 1:00 PM

End: Mon 5/6/2019 2:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Taylor, Martha

Required Attendees: Taylor, Martha; Bailey, Walter; Duran, Veronica; Shivanonda, Julie; Cindy Hurley
(Cynthia.Hurley@tusd1.org); 'Bruce Converse'

Optional Attendees: Brown, Samuel

From: Taylor, Martha [mailto:Martha.Taylor@tusdi.org]

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Taylor, Martha; Bailey, Walter; Duran, Veronica; Shivanonda, Julie; Hurley, Cindy; Converse, Bruce

Subject: Dr. Hawley meeting w/Dan Bailey & Veronica Duran re: No 13 & No. 15 (ISE & Professional Learning for
Cultures of Civility and Discipline Professional Learning Plan

When: Monday, May 06, 2019 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Arizona.

Where: Grey Room

ONLY LOCATION CHANGE.

Hello Dan and Veronica,
Dr. Hawley would like to meet with you regarding discipline during his visit to the District. Please let me know if these
dates do not work for you.

Thank you, Monica

Monica Sanchez

Office of Desegregation
Tucson Unified School District
(520) 225-6203

(520) 225-6721Fax
monica.sanchez@tusd1.org
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